
Week 7 – FCRA / FDCPA

5:30 Today’s agenda
Common UTPA violations
Credit report disputes
FCRA charts
Spokeo

6:30 Break
FDCPA elements
FDCPA charts
Henson v. Santander
Common FDCPA violations
Bankruptcy violations

7:20 Next Week







Announcements

Debtor-Creditor Saturday Session
February 24 – 9am to 12pm
Salem Convention Center

OTLA Consumer Section Meeting
March 12 – 12pm to 1pm
Downtown OTLA Office

FBA Lunch CLE – Judge Anna Brown
March 15 –12pm to 1pm
Portland Federal Courthouse
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Class Break
Over



Unlawful Trade Practices Act

“What a plaintiff must prove is that (1) the defendant 
committed an unlawful trade practice; (2) plaintiff 
suffered an ascertainable loss of money or property; 
and (3) plaintiff's injury (ascertainable loss) was the 
result of the unlawful trade practice.”

Pearson v. Philip Morris, Inc., 358 Or. 88, 127 (2015)









ORS 646.608 – “The Laundry List”



Unlawful Trade Practices Act



Unlawful Trade Practices Act



ORS 646.608(1)(f)



ORS 646.608(1)(s)



ORS 646.608(1)(j)



Unlawful Trade Practices Act



ORS 646.608(1)(i)



Unlawful Trade Practices Act

 
COMPLAINT - Page 1 

 
OlsenDaines, P.C. 
US Bancorp Tower 
111 SW 5th Ave., 31st Fl. 
Portland, Oregon 97204 
 

Eric Olsen, Oregon Bar No. 783261 
Lead Attorney for Plaintiff 
David Johnson, Oregon Bar No. 123553 
Of Attorneys for Plaintiff 
OlsenDaines, P.C. 
US Bancorp Tower 
111 SW 5th Ave., 31st Fl. 
Portland, Oregon 97204 
djohnson@olsendaines.com 
Phone 503-362-9393 
 
 
 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF OREGON 
 

PORTLAND DIVISION 
 
 
 
MICHAEL FULLER, individually and on 
behalf of all others similarly situated, 
 
  Plaintiff, 
 
 v. 
 
COMCAST OF CALIFORNIA/ 
COLORADO/FLORIDA/OREGON, INC., 
a Georgia corporation, 
 
  Defendant. 

 
 

              Case No. 3:15-cv-688 
 
CLASS ACTION ALLEGATION 
COMPLAINT 
 
Unfair Trade Practices 
ORS 646.605 et seq. 
 
Demand for Jury Trial 
 

 

1.  

JURISDICTION AND THE PARTIES 

 This Court has jurisdiction over this civil action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1332 because 

true diversity of citizenship exists between the parties and the amount in controversy exceeds 

$75,000, including class statutory damages, punitive damages, attorney fees and costs. 

Case 3:15-cv-00688-ST    Document 1    Filed 04/23/15    Page 1 of 16
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Fair Credit Reporting Act

PRIVATE RIGHT 
OF ACTION

CLAIM ELEMENTS DAMAGES ATTORNEY 
FEES

STATUTE OF 
LIMITATIONS

15 U.S.C. §
1681n, o

(1) Failure of a furnisher 
or CRA to properly 
reinvestigate

(2) After a consumer
(3) Sends notice of a 

dispute to a CRA

Actual or 
statutory 
damages, 
punitive 
damages

Prevailing 
plaintiff

Two years*





Fair Credit Reporting Act
Private Right of Action

■ Duties of CRAs and furnishers to 
reinvestigate after a consumer sends notice 
of dispute to a CRA are enforceable by private 
right of action and federal or state agencies. 
15 U.S.C. § 1681s-2(b).

■ General duties regarding the initial furnishing 
of accurate credit information are only 
enforceable by federal or state agencies. 15 
U.S.C. § 1681s-2(a), (c).



Fair Credit Reporting Act
Claim Elements

■ Within 5 business days after receiving a dispute, a 
CRA must provide all relevant information regarding 
the dispute (an “ACDV form”) to the furnisher. 15 
U.S.C. § 1681i(a)(2).

■ If a CRA determines a dispute is frivolous, it must 
notify the consumer within 5 business days. 15 
U.S.C. § 1681i(a)(3).

■ Within 30 days after receiving a dispute, CRAs and 
furnishers must investigate, review all relevant 
information, and delete any incorrect credit 
information. 15 U.S.C. § 1681s-2(b); i(a). Gorman v. 
Wolpoff & Abramson, LLP, 584 F.3d 1147 (9th Cir. 
2009).

■ A CRA must provide reinvestigation results to a 
consumer within 5 business days. 15 U.S.C. §
1681i(a)(6).



Credit Report Form

If additional information is needed to process your request, the consumer credit
reporting company will contact you by mail.

Your request will be processed within 15 days of receipt and then mailed to you.

Copyright 2015, Central Source LLC

Equifax

Experian

TransUnion

I want a credit report from (shade
each that you would like to
receive):

Shade here if, for security
reasons, you want your credit
report to include no more than
the last four digits of your
Social Security Number.

Shade Circle Like This   >

Not Like This   >

Social Security Number:

- -

Date of Birth:

/ /
Month Day Year

First Name M.I.

Last Name JR, SR, III, etc.

Current Mailing Address:

House Number Street Name

City State ZipCode

ZipCodeStateCity

Apartment Number / Private Mailbox For Puerto Rico Only:  Print Urbanization Name

Street NameHouse Number

Previous Mailing Address (complete only if at current mailing address for less than two years):

Fold HereFold Here

Fold HereFold Here

For Puerto Rico Only:  Print Urbanization NameApartment Number / Private Mailbox

You have the right to get a free copy of your credit file disclosure, commonly called a credit report, once every 12 months, from each of
the nationwide consumer credit reporting companies, Equifax, Experian and TransUnion.

For instant access to your free credit report, visit www.annualcreditreport.com.

For more information on obtaining your free credit report, visit www.annualcreditreport.com or call 877-322-8228.

Use this form if you prefer to write to request your credit report from any, or all, of the nationwide consumer credit reporting companies. The
following information is required to process your request. Omission of any information may delay your request.

Annual Credit Report Request Form

Once complete, fold (do not staple or tape), place into a #10 envelope, affix required postage and mail to:
 Annual Credit Report Request Service  P.O. Box 105281  Atlanta, GA  30348-5281.

Please use a Black or Blue Pen and write your responses in PRINTED CAPITAL LETTERS without touching the sides of the boxes like the examples listed below:

31238

(a) Free annual disclosure

… All consumer reporting agencies … 
shall make all disclosures pursuant 
to section 1681g of this title once 
during any 12-month period upon 
request of the consumer and without 
charge to the consumer.

15 U.S.C. § 1681j

www.AnnualCreditReport.com



Credit Dispute Letter



Results Letter



Results Letter



Week 7 – FCRA / FDCPA

5:30 Today’s agenda
Common UTPA violations
Credit report disputes
FCRA charts
Spokeo

6:30 Break
FDCPA elements
FDCPA charts
Henson v. Santander
Common FDCPA violations
Bankruptcy violations

7:20 Next Week



Week 7 – FCRA / FDCPA

5:30 Today’s agenda
Common UTPA violations
Credit report disputes
FCRA charts
Spokeo

6:30 Break
FDCPA elements
FDCPA charts
Henson v. Santander
Common FDCPA violations
Bankruptcy violations

7:20 Next Week



Damages Chart

CONSUMER 
LAW

STATUTORY
AUTHORITY

EMOTIONAL 
HARM

ECONOMIC 
LOSS

STATUTORY 
DAMAGES

PUNITIVE 
DAMAGES

UTPA ORS 646.638
FCRA 15 U.S.C. § 1681n
FDCPA 15 U.S.C. § 1692k
TCPA 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3)
ORLTA ORS 90 et seq.



Fair Credit Reporting Act
Damages

■ The FCRA provides for actual damages, $1,000 
statutory damages, punitive damages, and attorney 
fees. 15 U.S.C. § 1681n,o.

■ The most important factor in determining a reasonable 
amount of punitive damages is the degree of 
reprehensibility of the defendant's conduct. BMW v. 
Gore, 517 U.S. 559, 575 (1996).

■ An $18.4 million punitive damages award in light of 
$180,000 actual damages was reduced to $1.62 
million under the 14th amendment’s due process 
clause. Miller v. Equifax, 2014 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 69450 
(D. Or. May 20, 2014).



Fee Shifting Chart

CONSUMER 
LAW

STATUTORY
AUTHORITY

AMERICAN 
RULE

PREVAILING 
PLAINTIFF

PREVAILING
PARTY

UTPA ORS 646.638(3)
FCRA 15 U.S.C. § 1681o(a)(2)
FDCPA 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(3)
TCPA 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3)
ORLTA ORS 90.255



Fair Credit Reporting Act
Attorney Fees

■ Unlike the American rule, a prevailing plaintiff under 
the FCRA may recover reasonable attorney fees and 
costs. 15 U.S.C. § 1681n(a)(3), o(a)(2).

■ A defendant may only recover its fees in a FCRA claim 
as sanctions, or after successfully responding to a 
complaint or motion filed in bad faith or for purposes of 
harassment. FRCP 11, FRCP 37, 15 U.S.C. § 1681n(b), 
o(b).

■ A reasonable fee award under the FCRA is based on 
the lodestar method, which takes into account the time 
expended and hourly rate. Camacho v. Bridgeport Fin., 
Inc., 523 F.3d 973 (9th Cir. 2008).



Statute of Limitations Chart

CONSUMER 
LAW

STATUTORY
AUTHORITY

ONE 
YEAR

TWO 
YEARS

THREE 
YEARS

FOUR 
YEARS

UTPA ORS 646.638
FCRA 15 U.S.C. § 1681n *
FDCPA 15 U.S.C. § 1692k
TCPA 28 U.S.C. § 1658
ORLTA ORS 90 et seq.



Fair Credit Reporting Act
Statute of Limitations

■ The statute of limitations under the 
FCRA expires the earlier of 2 years 
after the date of discovery by the 
plaintiff of the violation that is the 
basis for such liability; or 5 years 
after the date on which the violation 
that is the basis for such liability 
occurs. 15 U.S.C. § 1681p.



FCRA Complaint



FCRA Complaint



Class Break
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Spokeo v. Robins
Factual Background

■ Spokeo operates a “people search 
engine”

■ Spokeo falsely reported that Thomas 
Robins was married with children, in his 
50’s, employed, was relatively affluent, 
and held a graduate degree

■ Thomas Robins filed a federal FCRA class 
action lawsuit against Spokeo



Article III of the US Constitution limits the 
power of the federal judiciary to:





Which of these is NOT an element of 
standing under the “case or controversy” 

requirement?





Injury in fact means:





Particularized means:





Concrete means:





COMPARE



ANALYSIS



Week 7 – FCRA / FDCPA

5:30 Today’s agenda
Common UTPA violations
Credit report disputes
FCRA charts
Spokeo

6:30 Break
FDCPA elements
FDCPA charts
Henson v. Santander
Common FDCPA violations
Bankruptcy violations

7:20 Next Week



Week 7 – FCRA / FDCPA

5:30 Today’s agenda
Common UTPA violations
Credit report disputes
FCRA charts
Spokeo

6:30 Break
FDCPA elements
FDCPA charts
Henson v. Santander
Common FDCPA violations
Bankruptcy violations

7:20 Next Week



Class Break
Over



Week 7 – FCRA / FDCPA

5:30 Today’s agenda
Common UTPA violations
Credit report disputes
FCRA charts
Spokeo

6:30 Break
FDCPA elements
FDCPA charts
Henson v. Santander
Common FDCPA violations
Bankruptcy violations

7:20 Next Week



Week 7 – FCRA / FDCPA

5:30 Today’s agenda
Common UTPA violations
Credit report disputes
FCRA charts
Spokeo

6:30 Break
FDCPA elements
FDCPA charts
Henson v. Santander
Common FDCPA violations
Bankruptcy violations

7:20 Next Week



Fair Debt Collection Practices Act

PRIVATE RIGHT 
OF ACTION

CLAIM ELEMENTS DAMAGES ATTORNEY 
FEES

STATUTE OF 
LIMITATIONS

15 U.S.C. §
1692k

(1) consumer
(2) consumer debt
(3) debt collector
(4) violation

Actual and 
statutory 
damages

Prevailing 
plaintiff

One year

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



Fair Debt Collection Practices Act

“A debt collector may not engage in any 
conduct the natural consequence of which 
is to harass, oppress, or abuse any person 
in connection with the collection of a debt.”

- 15 U.S.C. § 1692d

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



Fair Debt Collection Practices Act

“A debt collector may not use any false, 
deceptive, or misleading representation or 
means in connection with the collection of 
any debt.”

- 15 U.S.C. § 1692e

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



www.UnderdogLawyer.com



Fair Debt Collection Practices Act

“A debt collector may not use unfair or 
unconscionable means to collect or 
attempt to collect any debt.”

- 15 U.S.C. § 1692f

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



www.UnderdogLawyer.com



Fair Debt Collection Practices Act
Private Right of Action

■ A private right of action exists for any
violation of the FDCPA. 15 U.S.C. §
1692k.

■ The FDCPA is a strict liability statute, 
making “debt collectors liable for 
violations that are not knowing or 
intentional.” Reichert v. Nat'l Credit 
Sys., Inc., 531 F.3d 1002, 1005 (9th 
Cir. 2008).

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



Fair Debt Collection Practices Act
Private Right of Action (cont.)

■ A collector is not liable for violations 
that were “not intentional and resulted 
from a bona fide error notwithstanding 
the maintenance of procedures
reasonably adapted to avoid any such 
error.” 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(c).

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



FDCPA Elements
A “consumer”

“The term ‘consumer’ means any natural 
person obligated or allegedly obligated to 
pay any debt.”

§ 1692a(3)

A “debt collector”

“The term ‘debt collector’ means any 
person who uses any instrumentality of 
interstate commerce or the mails in any 
business the principal purpose of which is 
the collection of any debts, or who 
regularly collects or attempts to collect, 
directly or indirectly, debts owed or due or 
asserted to be owed or due another.”

§ 1692a(6)

A “consumer debt”

“The term ‘debt’ means any obligation or 
alleged obligation of a consumer to pay 
money arising out of a transaction … for 
personal, family or household purposes.”

§ 1692a(5)

A “violation”

Any abusive practice, false 
representation, or unfair practice. 

§ 1692d, e, f

www.UnderdogLawyer.com
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Damages Chart

CONSUMER 
LAW

STATUTORY
AUTHORITY

EMOTIONAL 
HARM

ECONOMIC 
LOSS

STATUTORY 
DAMAGES

PUNITIVE 
DAMAGES
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Fair Debt Collection Practices Act 
Damages

■ Consumers may recover actual damages and up to 
$1,000 statutory damages. 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(1), 
(2)(A).

■ No punitive damages are available under the FDCPA. 
15 U.S.C. § 1692k.

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



Fee Shifting Chart

CONSUMER 
LAW

STATUTORY
AUTHORITY

AMERICAN 
RULE

PREVAILING 
PLAINTIFF

PREVAILING
PARTY

UTPA ORS 646.638(3)
FCRA 15 U.S.C. § 1681o(a)(2)
FDCPA 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(3)
TCPA 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3)
ORLTA ORS 90.255



Fair Debt Collection Practices Act 
Attorney Fees

■ Unlike the American rule, a prevailing plaintiff under the 
FDCPA may recover reasonable attorney fees and costs 
at trial and on appeal. 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(3).

■ A defendant may only recover its fees in a FDCPA claim 
as sanctions, or after successfully defending an action 
brought in bad faith or for purposes of harassment. 
FRCP 11, FRCP 37, 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(3).

■ A reasonable fee award under the UTPA is based on the 
loadstar method, which takes into account the time 
expended and hourly rate. Camacho v. Bridgeport Fin., 
Inc., 523 F.3d 973 (9th Cir. 2008).

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



Statute of Limitations Chart

CONSUMER 
LAW

STATUTORY
AUTHORITY

ONE 
YEAR

TWO 
YEARS

THREE 
YEARS

FOUR 
YEARS

UTPA ORS 646.638
FCRA 15 U.S.C. § 1681n *
FDCPA 15 U.S.C. § 1692k
TCPA 28 U.S.C. § 1658
ORLTA ORS 90 et seq.



Fair Debt Collection Practices Act 
Statute of Limitations

■ Actions brought under the FDCPA must be 
commenced within one year after discovery of the 
violation. 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(d).

www.UnderdogLawyer.com
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The FDCPA defines a debt collector as:





Why did the US Supreme Court reason that 
Santander was NOT a debt collector?





Post-Henson Debt Collection
Business Model

www.UnderdogLawyer.com

Purpose of Business

Purchasing Debts Selling Debts Collecting Debts
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Collection Communications

■ No collection calls before 9am or after 8pm

■ No collection calls or letters to consumers 
represented by an attorney

■ No collection calls or letters at work if prohibited by a 
consumer’s employer

■ No collection calls or letters to third parties except to 
verify location information

■ No collection calls or letters after a consumer asks to 
be left alone in writing

15 U.S.C. § 1692c

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



Validation of debts

In its initial communication (or within five days), a 
collector must send written notice of the amount of 
debt, the creditor name, and the right to request
verification of debt.

If the consumer requests validation in writing within
30 days, collections must stop until the debt is 
verified.

15 U.S.C. § 1692g

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



Multiple debts

If a consumer owes multiple debts, a collector can’t
apply payments to disputed debts and must apply
payments as the consumer requests.

15 U.S.C. § 1692h

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



Lawsuits by collectors

Foreclosures must be filed where the real property
is located and collection lawsuits must be filed
where the consumers lives or signed the contract.

15 U.S.C. § 1692i

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



Deceptive forms

Collectors can’t give consumers forms to create the
false belief that a third party is participating in the
collection of any debt.

15 U.S.C. § 1692j

www.UnderdogLawyer.com
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The Automatic Stay

The automatic stay protects debtors from 
all acts to collect debt that arose before 
the commencement of a bankruptcy case.

- 11 U.S.C. § 362(a)

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



The Automatic Stay
Private Right of Action

■ Any individual may bring a private right 
of action for any willful violation of the 
automatic stay for actual damages, 
punitive damages, and attorney fees. 
11 U.S.C. § 362(k).

■ Willful means a party (1) had notice of 
the stay and (2) intended conduct that 
violated the stay. In re Pinkstaff, 974 
F.2d 113, 115 (9th Cir. 1992).

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



The Automatic Stay
Claim Elements

■ A notice of bankruptcy constitutes 
notice of the automatic stay. In re 
Ramirez, 183 B.R. 583, 589 (9th Cir. 
BAP 1995).

■ A “good faith belief” that the stay is 
not being violated is not relevant to 
whether a collection attempt is 
intentional or whether compensation 
“must be awarded.” In re Campion, 
294 B.R. 313, 316 (9th Cir. BAP 
2003).

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



Jose Loreto Echeagaray Rivera,

Plaintiff,

v.

LVNV Funding LLC, Johnson Mark LLC, Onemain
Financial, Inc., Accounts Receivable, Inc., Michael 
Borge, American Express Co., GC Services LP, FIA 
Card Services, NA, Bank of America Corp., First 
Source Advantage, LLC, FMA Alliance, LLC, Macy’s 
Corporate Services, Inc., Department Stores 
National Bank, Capital Management Services, LP, 
CitiFinancial, Inc., LTD Financial Services LP, and 
United Recovery Systems,

Defendants.

Rivera v LVNV Funding LLC et al.

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



Case Background
■ Mexican immigrant

■ Spoke broken English

■ Used an ITIN to obtain credit in the 1990’s

■ Later assigned a different SSN in the 2000’s

■ aka Loreto Echeagaray aka Rivera J. Echeagaray

■ Multiple calls a day to collect debt he didn’t owe

■ Credit ruined by false derogatory reporting

■ Owed $7,800 at 25% interest on a $400 pickup

■ Worked full time in a factory to support his family

■ Contemplated suicide due to his financial nightmare

■ Advised to file bankruptcy in November 2012

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



2012 Bankruptcy Filing

}bk1{Form 1. Voluntary Petition}bk{

B1 (Official Form 1)(12/11)

United States Bankruptcy Court Voluntary Petition
Name of Debtor (if individual, enter Last, First, Middle):

All Other Names used by the Debtor in the last 8 years
(include married, maiden, and trade names):

Last four digits of Soc. Sec. or Individual-Taxpayer I.D. (ITIN) No./Complete EIN
(if more than one, state all)

Street Address of Debtor (No. and Street, City, and State):

County of Residence or of the Principal Place of Business:

Mailing Address of Debtor (if different from street address):

Location of Principal Assets of Business Debtor
(if different from street address above):

Name of Joint Debtor (Spouse) (Last, First, Middle):

All Other Names used by the Joint Debtor in the last 8 years
(include married, maiden, and trade names):

Last four digits of Soc. Sec. or Individual-Taxpayer I.D. (ITIN) No./Complete EIN
(if more than one, state all)

Street Address of Joint Debtor (No. and Street, City, and State):

County of Residence or of the Principal Place of Business:

Mailing Address of Joint Debtor (if different from street address):

ZIP Code ZIP Code

ZIP Code ZIP Code

Type of Debtor
(Form of Organization) (Check one box)

Individual (includes Joint Debtors)
See Exhibit D on page 2 of this form.
Corporation (includes LLC and LLP)
Partnership
Other (If debtor is not one of the above entities,
check this box and state type of entity below.)

Chapter 15 Debtors
Country of debtor's center of main interests:

Each country in which a foreign proceeding
by, regarding, or against debtor is pending:

Filing Fee (Check one box)
Full Filing Fee attached

Filing Fee to be paid in installments (applicable to individuals only). Must
attach signed application for the court's consideration certifying that the
debtor is unable to pay fee except in installments. Rule 1006(b). See Official
Form 3A.

Filing Fee waiver requested (applicable to chapter 7 individuals only). Must
attach signed application for the court's consideration. See Official Form 3B.

Nature of Business
(Check one box)

Health Care Business
Single Asset Real Estate as defined
in 11 U.S.C. § 101 (51B)
Railroad
Stockbroker
Commodity Broker
Clearing Bank
Other

Tax-Exempt Entity
(Check box, if applicable)

Debtor is a tax-exempt organization
under Title 26 of the United States
Code (the Internal Revenue Code).

Chapter of Bankruptcy Code Under Which
the Petition is Filed (Check one box)

Chapter 7
Chapter 9
Chapter 11
Chapter 12
Chapter 13

Chapter 15 Petition for Recognition
of a Foreign Main Proceeding
Chapter 15 Petition for Recognition
of a Foreign Nonmain Proceeding

Nature of Debts
(Check one box)

Debts are primarily consumer debts, Debts are primarily
defined in 11 U.S.C. § 101(8) as business debts.
"incurred by an individual primarily for
a personal, family, or household purpose."

Chapter 11 DebtorsCheck one box:
Debtor is a small business debtor as defined in 11 U.S.C. § 101(51D).
Debtor is not a small business debtor as defined in 11 U.S.C. § 101(51D).

Check if:
Debtor’s aggregate noncontingent liquidated debts (excluding debts owed to insiders or affiliates)
are less than $2,343,300 (amount subject to adjustment on 4/01/13 and every three years thereafter).

Check all applicable boxes:
A plan is being filed with this petition.
Acceptances of the plan were solicited prepetition from one or more classes of creditors,
in accordance with 11 U.S.C. § 1126(b).

THIS SPACE IS FOR COURT USE ONLYStatistical/Administrative Information
Debtor estimates that funds will be available for distribution to unsecured creditors.
Debtor estimates that, after any exempt property is excluded and administrative expenses paid, 
there will be no funds available for distribution to unsecured creditors.

Estimated Number of Creditors

1- 50- 100- 200- 1,000- 5,001- 10,001- 25,001- 50,001- OVER
49 99 199 999 5,000 10,000 25,000 50,000 100,000 100,000

Estimated Assets

$0 to $50,001 to $100,001 to $500,001 $1,000,001 $10,000,001 $50,000,001 $100,000,001 $500,000,001 More than
$50,000 $100,000 $500,000 to $1 to $10 to $50 to $100 to $500 to $1 billion $1 billion

million million million million million

Estimated Liabilities

$0 to $50,001 to $100,001 to $500,001 $1,000,001 $10,000,001 $50,000,001 $100,000,001 $500,000,001 More than
$50,000 $100,000 $500,000 to $1 to $10 to $50 to $100 to $500 to $1 billion $1 billion

million million million million million

District of Oregon

olsendaines.com

Echeagaray Rivera, Jose Loreto

AKA Loreto Echeagaray; AKA Rivera J. Echeagaray

xxx-xx-4375

16400 NE Las Brisas Ct. Apt. 13
Portland, OR

Multnomah

97230

Case 12-38328-elp7    Doc 1    Filed 11/02/12
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Harassment Continues…

www.UnderdogLawyer.com



And Continues…
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And Continues…
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And Continues…
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2013 Bankruptcy Litigation

■ Fourteen federal court lawsuits

■ Five motions for contempt

■ 8 subpoenas to third party collection agencies

■ 5,000+ pages of document production requests

■ 500+ requests for admission

■ 25+ motions, briefs, etc.

■ 50+ hearings, conferences, etc.
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2013 Hearing Transcript
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The Automatic Stay

The stay imposes “an affirmative duty” on 
creditors to discontinue all collections upon 
learning about bankruptcy. Eskanos & Adler, 
P.C. v. Leetien, 309 F.3d 1210, 1216 (9th Cir. 
2002).
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2013 Results
■ Two orders of contempt + title to car

■ Sixteen confidential settlements

■ Over $200,000 settlement proceeds
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF OREGON 
 

 
In re 
 
Jose Loreto Echeagaray Rivera, 
 
  Debtor. 
      
 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. 12-38328-elp7 
 
ORDER HOLDING  
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, INC.  
IN CONTEMPT OF COURT 

 Based on the stipulation of the parties set out in document number 34 filed herein, the 

Court finds: 

a. Accounts Receivable, Inc. had notice of the automatic stay; 

b. Accounts Receivable, Inc. violated the automatic stay, OUDCPA, and FDCPA by 

intentionally continuing judicial proceedings against debtor after the commencement of 

his bankruptcy case. 

/ / / 

/ / / 

/ / / 

Below is an Order of the Court.

_______________________________________
ELIZABETH PERRIS

U.S. Bankruptcy Judge

U.S. BANKRUPTCY COURT
DISTRICT OF OREGON

F I L E D
March 13, 2013

Clerk, U.S. Bankruptcy Court

Case 12-38328-elp7    Doc 36    Filed 03/13/13
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF OREGON 
 

 
In re 
 
Jose Loreto Echeagaray Rivera, 
 
  Debtor. 
      
 
JOSE LORETO ECHEAGARAY RIVERA, 
 
  Plaintiff, 
 
 v. 
 
LVNV FUNDING LLC, a foreign limited 
liability company, and JOHNSON MARK 
LLC, a foreign limited liability company.  
 
  Defendants. 
      
 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. 12-38328-elp7 
 
Adv. Proc. No. 12−03325−elp 
 
 
ORDER HOLDING JOHNSON MARK 
LLC IN CONTEMPT OF COURT 

Below is an Order of the Court.

_______________________________________
ELIZABETH PERRIS

U.S. Bankruptcy Judge

U.S. BANKRUPTCY COURT
DISTRICT OF OREGON

F I L E D
February 01, 2013

Clerk, U.S. Bankruptcy Court

Case 12-03325-elp    Doc 15    Filed 02/01/13
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December 2015 Collection Letter
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DEBTOR’S MOTION FOR ORDER OF CONTEMPT AND JUDGMENT AGAINST 
MACY’S CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. - Page 1 of 8 
 

Olsen Daines PC 
US Bancorp Tower 
111 SW 5th Ave., 31st Fl. 
Portland, Oregon 97204 

 

Michael Fuller, Oregon Bar No. 09357 
Special Counsel for Debtor 
Olsen Daines PC 
US Bancorp Tower 
111 SW 5th Ave., 31st Fl. 
Portland, Oregon 97204 
michael@underdoglawyer.com 
Direct 503-201-4570 
 
 
 

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF OREGON 
 
 
 
 
In re 
 
Jose Loreto Echeagaray Rivera 
aka Loreto Echeagaray 
aka Rivera J. Echeagaray 
 
 Debtor. 

 Case No. 12-38328-tmb7 
 
DEBTOR’S MOTION FOR ORDER OF 
CONTEMPT AND JUDGMENT 
AGAINST MACY’S CORPORATE 
SERVICES, INC. 
 
Discharge Injunction Violation 
 
Oral Argument Requested 
 
Evidentiary Hearing Requested 

 

MOTION 

 Pursuant to 11 U.S.C. §§ 105 and 524 and this Court’s inherent power, debtor moves for 

an order of contempt and judgment against Macy’s Corporate Services, Inc. (“creditor”) based 

on clear and convincing evidence that after receiving notice of the discharge order, creditor 

continued to demand payment of its pre-petition debt from debtor, and repeatedly engaged 

various collectors to harass debtor with demand letters. [Ex. 1] 

Case 12-38328-tmb7    Doc 68    Filed 01/18/16

Motion for Contempt 
against Macy’s, 

CitiFinancial, and 
DSNB

+
FDCPA class action

against Capital 
Management 
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The Discharge Order

The discharge order protects debtors from 
all acts to collect debt as a personal 
liability that arose before the 
commencement of a bankruptcy case.

- 11 U.S.C. § 524(a)
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The Discharge Order
Motion for Contempt

■ Debtors must enforce discharge 
orders by filing motions for contempt. 
Walls v. Wells Fargo, 276 F.3d 502, 
506-07 (9th Cir. 2002).

■ Aggrieved debtors are entitled to 
actual damages, attorney fees, and 
mild sanctions under § 524. In re 
Marino, 2017 Bankr. LEXIS 4400 (9th 
Cir. BAP 2017).
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The Discharge Order
Contempt Elements

■ Contempt requires proof that a party 
(1) had knowledge of a bankruptcy 
court order and (2) intended conduct 
that violated the order. In re ZiLOG, 
Inc., 450 F.3d 996, 1007 (9th Cir. 
2006).

■ Contempt must be proved with clear 
and convincing evidence. In re 
Bennett, 298 F.3d 1059, 1069 (9th 
Cir. 2002).
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Week 7 – FCRA / FDCPA

5:30 Today’s agenda
Common UTPA violations
Credit report disputes
FCRA charts
Spokeo

6:30 Break
FDCPA elements
FDCPA charts
Henson v. Santander
Common FDCPA violations
Bankruptcy violations

7:20 Next Week



Week 7 – FCRA / FDCPA

5:30 Today’s agenda
Common UTPA violations
Credit report disputes
FCRA charts
Spokeo

6:30 Break
FDCPA elements
FDCPA charts
Henson v. Santander
Common FDCPA violations
Bankruptcy violations

7:20 Next Week



Next Week – TCPA

5:30 Today’s agenda
Henson v. Santander
Bankruptcy violations
Student loans

6:00 Break
Guest Speaker: Kelly Jones
TCPA elements
TCPA charts


